

Richard G. Webster, Jr.  
Vice President

PECO  
Regulatory Policy and Strategy  
2301 Market Street  
S15  
Philadelphia, PA 19103

Telephone 215.841.4000  
Fax 215.841.6208  
www.peco.com  
dick.webster@peco-energy.com

September 24, 2015

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street  
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

RE: Proposed Change to PECO Energy Company's Default Service Plan Modifying its Customer Assistance Program (CAP), Withdrawal of Supplement No. 97 to Tariff Electric – Pa. PUC No. 4 Docket No. P-2012-2283641

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

PECO Energy Company (PECO) requests to withdraw Supplement No. 97 to Tariff Electric - Pa. PUC No. 4 as a result of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission's (PaPUC) appeal of the Commonwealth Court Order issued on July 14, 2015 in PECO's CAP Shopping Plan Appeal. The PaPUC filed a Petition for Allowance of Appeal with the Pennsylvania Supreme Court on August 12, 2015.

Rather than filing further supplement postponements, PECO has chosen to withdraw this supplement. PECO will refile the appropriate tariff after final Court and/or Commission orders concerning CAP shopping are issued.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter and please direct any questions regarding the above to Richard Schlesinger, Manager, Retail Rates at (215) 841-5771.

Sincerely,



cc: C. Walker-Davis, Director, Office of Special Assistants  
P. Diskin, Director, Bureau of Technical Utility Services  
D. P. Hosler, Director, Bureau of Audits  
J. E. Simms, Director, Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement  
Office of Consumer Advocate  
Office of Small Business Advocate  
McNees, Wallace & Nurick